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reduction of exposure to significant
risk to human health;

(iv) Section 104(j) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9604(j)), with respect to the ac-
quisition of real property and interests
in real property required to conduct a
remedial action;

(v) The first two sentences of section
105(d) of the Act (42 U.S.C. 9605(d)),
with respect to petitions for prelimi-
nary assessment of a release or threat-
ened release;

(vi) Section 105(f) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9605(f)), with respect to consider-
ation of the availability of qualified
minority firms in awarding contracts,
but excluding that portion of section
105(f) pertaining to the annual report
to Congress;

(vii) Section 109 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9609), with respect to the assessment of
civil penalties for violations of section
122 of the Act (42 U.S.C. 9622), and the
granting of awards to individuals pro-
viding information;

(viii) Section 111(f) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9611(f)), with respect to the des-
ignation of officials who may obligate
money in the Hazardous Substances
Superfund;

(ix) Section 113(k) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9613(k)), with respect to estab-
lishing an administrative record upon
which to base the selection of a re-
sponse action and identifying and noti-
fying potentially responsible parties;

(x) Section 116(a) of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9616(a)), with respect to preliminary as-
sessment and site inspection of facili-
ties;

(xi) Sections 117(a) and (c) of the Act
(42 U.S.C. 9617 (a) and (c)), with respect
to public participation in the prepara-
tion of any plan for remedial action
and explanation of variances from the
final remedial action plan for any re-
medial action or enforcement action,
including any settlement or consent
decree entered into;

(xii) Section 119 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9119), with respect to indemnifying re-
sponse action contractors;

(xiii) Section 121 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9621), with respect to cleanup stand-
ards; and

(xiv) Section 122 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9622), with respect to settlements, but
excluding section 122(b)(1) of the Act

(42 U.S.C. 9622(b)(1)), related to mixed
funding agreements.

(12) With respect to facilities and ac-
tivities under his or her authority, to
exercise the authority of the Secretary
of Agriculture pursuant to section 1–
102 related to compliance with applica-
ble pollution control standards and sec-
tion 1–601 of Executive Order 12088, 3
CFR, 1978 Comp., p. 243, to enter into
an inter-agency agreement with the
United States Environmental Protec-
tion Agency, or an administrative con-
sent order or a consent judgment in an
appropriate State, interstate, or local
agency, containing a plan and schedule
to achieve and maintain compliance
with applicable pollution control
standards established pursuant to the
following:

(i) Solid Waste Disposal Act, as
amended by the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act, as further amended
by the Hazardous and Solid Waste
Amendments, and the Federal Facility
Compliance Act (42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.);

(ii) Federal Water Pollution Preven-
tion and Control Act, as amended (33
U.S.C. 1251 et seq.);

(iii) Safe Drinking Water Act, as
amended (42 U.S.C. 300f et seq.);

(iv) Clean Air Act, as amended (42
U.S.C. 7401 et seq.);

(v) Noise Control Act of 1972, as
amended (42 U.S.C. 4901 et seq.);

(vi) Toxic Substances Control Act, as
amended (15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq.);

(vii) Federal Insecticide, Fungicide,
and Rodenticide Act, as amended (7
U.S.C. 136 et seq.); and

(viii) Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act of 1980, as amended by the Super-
fund Amendments and Reauthorization
Act of 1986 (42 U.S.C. 9601 et seq.).

(b) [Reserved]

[60 FR 56393, Nov. 8, 1995, as amended at 61
FR 25776, May 23, 1996; 62 FR 37485, July 14,
1997; 62 FR 40255, July 28, 1997]

§ 2.80 Administrator, Animal and Plant
Health Inspection Service.

(a) Delegations. Pursuant to § 2.22
(a)(2), (a)(6) through (a)(9), subject to
reservations in § 2.22(b)(2), the fol-
lowing delegations of authority are
made by the Assistant Secretary for
Marketing and Regulatory Programs
to the Administrator, Animal and
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Plant Health Inspection Service: Exer-
cise functions of the Secretary of Agri-
culture under the following authori-
ties:

(1) Administer the Foreign Service
personnel system for employees of the
Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service in accordance with 22 U.S.C.
3922, except that this delegation does
not include the authority to approve
joint regulations issued by the Depart-
ment of State relating to administra-
tion of the Foreign Service, nor an au-
thority to represent the Department of
Agriculture in interagency consulta-
tions and negotiations with the other
foreign affairs agencies with respect to
joint regulations.

(2) Section 102, Organic Act of 1944, as
amended, and the Act of April 6, 1937,
as amended (7 U.S.C. 147a, 148, 148a–
148e), relating to control and eradi-
cation of plant pests and diseases, in-
cluding administering survey and regu-
latory activities for the gypsy moth
program and, with the Chief of the For-
est Service, jointly administering
gypsy moth eradication activities by
assuming primary responsibility for
eradication of gypsy moth infestations
of 640 acres or less on State and private
lands that are not contiguous to in-
fested Federal lands.

(3) The Mexican Border Act, as
amended (7 U.S.C. 149).

(4) The Golden Nematode Act (7
U.S.C. 150–150g).

(5) The Federal Plant Pest Act, as
amended (7 U.S.C. 150aa–150jj).

(6) The Plant Quarantine Act, as
amended (7 U.S.C. 151–164a, 167).

(7) The Terminal Inspection Act, as
amended (7 U.S.C. 166).

(8) The Honeybee Act, as amended (7
U.S.C. 281–286).

(9) The Halogeton Glomeratus Con-
trol Act (7 U.S.C. 1651–1656).

(10) Tariff Act of June 17, 1930, as
amended, section 306 (19 U.S.C. 1306).

(11) Act of August 30, 1890, as amend-
ed (21 U.S.C. 102–105).

(12) Act of May 29, 1884, as amended,
Act of February 2, 1903, as amended,
and Act of March 3, 1905, as amended,
and supplemental legislation (21 U.S.C.
111–114a, 114a–1, 115–130).

(13) Act of February 28, 1947, as
amended (21 U.S.C. 114b–114c, 114d–1).

(14) Act of June 16, 1948 (21 U.S.C.
114e–114f).

(15) Act of September 6, 1961 (21
U.S.C. 114g–114h).

(16) Act of July 2, 1962 (21 U.S.C. 134–
134h).

(17) Act of May 6, 1970 (21 U.S.C. 135–
135b).

(18) Sections 12–14 of the Federal
Meat Inspection Act, as amended, and
so much of section 18 of such Act as
pertains to the issuance of certificates
of condition of live animals intended
and offered for export (21 U.S.C. 612–614,
618).

(19) Improvement of poultry, poultry
products, and hatcheries (7 U.S.C. 429).

(20) The responsibilities of the United
States under the International Plant
Protection Convention.

(21) (Laboratory) Animal Welfare
Act, as amended (7 U.S.C. 2131–2159).

(22) Horse Protection Act (15 U.S.C.
1821–1831).

(23) 28 Hour Law, as amended (49
U.S.C. 80502).

(24) Export Animal Accommodation
Act, as amended (46 U.S.C. 3901–3902).

(25) Purebred animal duty-free-entry
provision of Tariff Act of June 17, 1930,
as amended (19 U.S.C. 1202, part 1, Item
100.01).

(26) Virus-Serum-Toxin Act (21 U.S.C.
151–158).

(27) Conduct diagnostic and related
activities necessary to prevent, detect,
control or eradicate foot-and-mouth
disease and other foreign animal dis-
eases (21 U.S.C. 113a).

(28) The Agricultural Marketing Act
of 1946, section 203, 205, as amended (7
U.S.C. 1622, 1624), with respect to vol-
untary inspection and certification of
animal products; inspection, testing,
treatment, and certification of ani-
mals; and a program to investigate and
develop solutions to the problems re-
sulting from the use of sulfonamides in
swine.

(29) Talmadge-Aiken Act (7 U.S.C.
450) with respect to cooperation with
States in control and eradication of
plant and animal diseases and pests.

(30) Defense Production Act of 1950,
as amended (50 U.S.C. App. 2061 et seq.),
and title VI of the Robert T. Stafford
Disaster Relief and Emergency Assist-
ance Act (42 U.S.C. 5195 et seq.), relat-
ing to protection of livestock, poultry
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and crops and products thereof from bi-
ological and chemical warfare; and uti-
lization or disposal of livestock and
poultry exposed to radiation.

(31) The Federal Noxious Weed Act of
1974, as amended (7 U.S.C. 2801–2814).

(32) The Endangered Species Act of
1973 (16 U.S.C. 1531–1544).

(33) Executive Order 11987, 3 CFR, 1977
Comp., p. 116.

(34) Section 101(d), Organic Act of
1944 (7 U.S.C. 430).

(35) The Swine Health Protection
Act, as amended (7 U.S.C. 3801–3813).

(36) Lacey Act Amendments of 1981,
as amended (16 U.S.C. 3371–3378).

(37) Title III (and title IV to the ex-
tent that it relates to activities under
title III) of the Federal Seed Act, as
amended (7 U.S.C. 1581–1610).

(38) Authority to prescribe the
amounts of commuted traveltime al-
lowances and the circumstances under
which such allowances may be paid to
employees covered by the Act of Au-
gust 28, 1950 (7 U.S.C. 2260).

(39) Provide management support
services for the Grain Inspection,
Packers and Stockyards Administra-
tion, and the Agricultural Marketing
Service as agreed upon by the agencies
with authority to take actions required
by law or regulation. As used herein,
the term management support services
includes budget, finance, personnel,
procurement, property management,
communications, paperwork manage-
ment, and related administrative serv-
ices.

(40) Coordinate the development and
carrying out by Department agencies
of all matters and functions pertaining
to the Department’s regulation of bio-
technology, and act as liaison on all
matters and functions pertaining to
the regulation of biotechnology be-
tween agencies within the Department
and between the Department and other
governmental and private organiza-
tions.

(41) The Act of March 2, 1931 (7 U.S.C.
426–426b).

(42) The Act of December 22, 1987 (7
U.S.C. 426c).

(43) Authority to work with devel-
oped and transitional countries on ag-
ricultural and related research and ex-
tension, with respect to animal and
plant health, including providing tech-

nical assistance, training, and advice
to persons from such countries engaged
in such activities and the stationing of
scientists at national and international
institutions in such countries (7 U.S.C.
3291(a)(3)).

(44) With respect to land and facili-
ties under his or her authority, exer-
cise the functions delegated to the Sec-
retary by Executive Order 12580, 3 CFR,
1987 Comp., p. 193, under the following
provisions of the Comprehensive Envi-
ronmental Response, Compensation,
and Liability Act of 1980 (‘‘the Act’’),
as amended:

(i) Sections 104 (a), (b), and (c)(4) of
the Act (42 U.S.C. 9604 (a), (b), and
(c)(4)), with respect to removal and re-
medial actions in the event of release
or threatened release of a hazardous
substance, pollutant, or contaminant
into the environment;

(ii) Sections 104(e)–(h) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9604(e)–(h)), with respect to in-
formation gathering and access re-
quests and orders; compliance with
Federal health and safety standards
and wage and labor standards applica-
ble to covered work; and emergency
procurement powers;

(iii) Section 104(i)(11) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9604(i)(11)), with respect to the
reduction of exposure to significant
risk to human health;

(iv) Section 104(j) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9604(j)), with respect to the ac-
quisition of real property and interests
in real property required to conduct a
remedial action;

(v) The first two sentences of section
105(d) of the Act (42 U.S.C. 9605(d)),
with respect to petitions for prelimi-
nary assessment of a release or threat-
ened release;

(vi) Section 105(f) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9605(f)), with respect to consider-
ation of the availability of qualified
minority firms in awarding contracts,
but excluding that portion of section
105(f) pertaining to the annual report
to Congress;

(vii) Section 109 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9609), with respect to the assessment of
civil penalties for violations of section
122 of the Act (42 U.S.C. 9622), and the
granting of awards to individuals pro-
viding information;
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(viii) Section 111(f) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9611(f)), with respect to the des-
ignation of officials who may obligate
money in the Hazardous Substances
Superfund;

(ix) Section 113(k) of the Act (42
U.S.C. 9613(k)), with respect to estab-
lishing an administrative record upon
which to base the selection of a re-
sponse action and identifying and noti-
fying potentially responsible parties;

(x) Section 116(a) of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9616(a)), with respect to preliminary as-
sessment and site inspection of facili-
ties;

(xi) Sections 117 (a) and (c) of the Act
(42 U.S.C. 9617 (a) and (c)), with respect
to public participation in the prepara-
tion of any plan for remedial action
and explanation of variances from the
final remedial action plan for any re-
medial action or enforcement action,
including any settlement or consent
decree entered into;

(xii) Section 119 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9119), with respect to indemnifying re-
sponse action contractors;

(xiii) Section 121 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9621), with respect to cleanup stand-
ards; and

(xiv) Section 122 of the Act (42 U.S.C.
9622), with respect to settlements, but
excluding section 122(b)(1) of the Act
(42 U.S.C. 9622(b)(1)), related to mixed
funding agreements.

(45) With respect to facilities and ac-
tivities under his or her authority, to
exercise the authority of the Secretary
of Agriculture pursuant to section 1–
102 related to compliance with applica-
ble pollution control standards and sec-
tion 1–601 of Executive Order 12088, 3
CFR, 1978 Comp., p. 243, to enter into
an inter-agency agreement with the
United States Environmental Protec-
tion Agency, or an administrative con-
sent order or a consent judgment in an
appropriate State, interstate, or local
agency, containing a plan and schedule
to achieve and maintain compliance
with applicable pollution control
standards established pursuant to the
following:

(i) Solid Waste Disposal Act, as
amended by the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act, as further amended
by the Hazardous and Solid Waste
Amendments, and the Federal Facility
Compliance Act (42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.);

(ii) Federal Water Pollution Preven-
tion and Control Act, as amended (33
U.S.C. 1251 et seq.);

(iii) Safe Drinking Water Act, as
amended (42 U.S.C. 300f et seq.);

(iv) Clean Air Act, as amended (42
U.S.C. 7401 et seq.);

(v) Noise Control Act of 1972, as
amended (42 U.S.C. 4901 et seq.);

(vi) Toxic Substances Control Act, as
amended (15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq.);

(vii) Federal Insecticide, Fungicide,
and Rodenticide Act, as amended (7
U.S.C. 136 et seq.); and

(viii) Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act of 1980, as amended by the Super-
fund Amendments and Reauthorization
Act of 1986 (42 U.S.C. 9601 et seq.).

(46) Authority to prescribe and col-
lect fees under the Act of August 31,
1951, as amended (31 U.S.C. 9701), and
sections 2508 and 2509 of the Food, Agri-
culture, Conservation, and Trade Act
of 1990 (21 U.S.C. 136, 136a), as amended.

(47) The provisions of 35 U.S.C. 156.
(48) Enter into cooperative research

and development agreements with in-
dustry, universities, and others; insti-
tute a cash award program to reward
scientific, engineering, and technical
personnel; award royalties to inven-
tors; and retain and use royalty income
(15 U.S.C. 3710a–3710c).

(49) The Alien Species Prevention and
Enforcement Act of 1992 (39 U.S.C. 3015
note).

(50) Sections 901–905 of the Federal
Agriculture Improvement and Reform
Act of 1996 (7 U.S.C. 1901 note).

(b) Reservation. The following author-
ity is reserved to the Assistant Sec-
retary for Marketing and Regulatory
Programs: The authority to make de-
terminations under 35 U.S.C. 156 as to
whether an applicant acted with due
diligence.

[60 FR 56393, Nov. 8, 1995, as amended at 61
FR 68541, Dec. 30, 1996]

§ 2.81 Administrator, Grain Inspection,
Packers and Stockyards Adminis-
tration.

(a) Delegations. Pursuant to §§ 2.22
(a)(3) and (a)(9), the following delega-
tions of authority are made by the As-
sistant Secretary for Marketing and
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